
HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
 
 

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting 
Thursday, December 16, 2021 

5:00 p.m.   
 
 
 

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin 
 

Call to Order - Chairman Howard Shipley 
 

Prayer – TBD 
 

Pledge of Allegiance - Commissioner Tim Goins 
 

Roll Call - County Clerk Penny Petty 
 

 
 
 

Prepared under the direction of: 
Chairman Howard Shipley 

 
 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



REGULAR CALENDAR December 16, 2021 H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y

Order # Vote Item 
1 Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 

a. None

2 Nominations/Appointments (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
a. None

3 
Vote 
Vote 

Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman Jim Stepp ) 
a. Approval of Consent Calendar Items
b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items

4 
Vote 

Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
a. Consent Calendar

5 Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 

6 
Vote 
Vote 

Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

Finance Committee (Chairman Randy DeBord) 
a. Monthly Checks November 2021
b. Resolution 21- 25 A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee Approving an

Economic Impact Plan for the Bellwood Farms Economic Development Area
c. Budget Amendments

i. Fund # 101-Sheriff’s Office $7,089
ii. Fund # 101- Planning Department $990
iii. Fund # 101- Reappraisal $635
iv. Fund #101- Drug Court $3,500
v. Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #3-Increase of $39,025

7 
Vote 
Vote 

Vote 

Vote 

Vote 

Public Service Committee (Chairman Tim Goins) 
a. Hamblen County Sheriff Department Surplus Items
b. Resolution 21-26-Request to Apply for Urban Transportation Planning Grant (UTPG) for SR 160 Corridor

Study
c. Redistricting Map and Resolution Approval

i. Resolution 21-27 - Resolution to Adopt a Reapportionment/Redistricting Plan for Hamblen County - School
Board

ii. Resolution 21- 28- Resolution to Adopt a Reapportionment/Redistricting Plan for Hamblen County- Road
Commission

iii. Resolution 21-29-  Resolution to Adopt a Reapportionment/Redistricting Plan for Hamblen County-
Constables

8 
Vote 
Vote 

Building and Grounds Committee (Chairman Chris Cutshaw0 
a. Campground Regulations
b. Campground Rental Rates and Pavilion Rental Rates

9 
Vote 
Vote 

Justice Center/Jail Project Committee (Chairman Tim Horner) 
a. Special Inspections and Material Testing Service Agreement
b. Bid Tabulation Hale House Renovations

 10  Public Comments–General /Non –Agenda Items (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 

11 Announcements /Informational Items /Upcoming Meeting Dates (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 
a. January Committee Meeting: Monday, January 10, 2022 @ 5:30 p.m.  at the Courthouse Large Courtroom
b. January Commission Meeting: Thursday, January 20, 2022 @ 5:00 p.m. at the Courthouse Large Courtroom

12 Adjournment (Commission Chairman Howard Shipley) 

Thursday, December 16, 2021 

CONSENT CALENDAR December 16, 2021       H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y
Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Calendar & Rules Committee 
Monday, December 6, 2021 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Members Present: 
 Jim Stepp, Tim Horner, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Thomas Doty 
 
Member Absent: 
Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith 
 
 
   
Call to Order 
Chairman Jim Stepp called the meeting to order at 6:34p.m.  
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
Tony Strazzullo, Gwen Holden 
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
 

a. Motion (Thomas Doty/Tim Horner) to approve the Regular and Consent Calendar as 
presented.  

b. Motion (Eileen Arnwine/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar Items as 
presented. 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Stepp adjourned the meeting at 6:37 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
 Hamblen County Government 

CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, December 6, 2021 
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Justice Center/Jail Project Committee 

Large Courtroom of the Hamblen County Courthouse 
 
 

AGENDA 
   
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman James Stepp  
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only – 
Chairman James Stepp     (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 
 

3. Old Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

4. New Business - Chairman James Stepp 
a. Review of Regular Calendar Items 
b. Review of Consent Calendar Items 

 
 

5. Items of Interest - Chairman James Stepp 
a. None 

 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman James Stepp 

 
James Stepp 
Chairman 

 
Tim Horner 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Wayne NeSmith 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C A L E N D A R  &  R U L E S  
C O M M I T T E E  

Return to Regular Calendar



Order # Item Placed From 
1 Approval of the Previous Month’s Minutes – November 1, 2021, November 18, 2021   

 
Commission Chairman 

2 Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty 

3 Expenditure Reports – November 2021 Finance Committee 

4 Planning Commission Building Permit Log –November  2021 Finance Committee 

5 County Attorney Invoices –November 2021 Finance Committee 

6 Coroner’s Monthly Report – November 2021 
 

Finance Committee 

7 Jail/Justice Center Project Expenditures as of November 30, 2021 Finance Committee 

8 Approval of Education Pay Submissions and  Approval of Military Pay Submissions Personnel Committee 

9 Comcast Fee Increase Notice Public Services Committee 

10 Final Funding Report General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021 Justice Center/Jail Project 
Committee 

Thursday, December 16, 2021 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE 
BODY 

SPECIAL CALLED COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 
 

NOVEMBER 1, 2021 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

MINUTES FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY 
LEGISLATIVE BODY COMMISSION MEETING 

 

NOVEMBER 18, 2021 

 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 
   

Hamblen County Government 
Finance Committee 

Monday, December 6, 2021 
Hamblen County Courthouse – Large Courtroom 

 
MINUTES 

 
Members Present: 
Randy DeBord,  Eileen Arnwine, Howard Shipley, Chris Cutshaw, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Mike Reed, James Stepp 
 
Members Absent:   
Joe Huntsman, Sr.  
 
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Randy DeBord called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
    
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee  
None 
 
Recurring Business 
a. Expenditure Reports –November 2021 (Information Only – No Action Necessary) 
b. Review/Approval of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of November  

2021 
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the November 2021 Monthly Checks submitted by the 
County Mayor’s Office. 
 

Old Business 
a. None 

 
New Business 
a. Resolution 21-___ -A Resolution of the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee Approving an 

Economic Impact Plan for Bellwood Farms Development Area. 
Motion (Tim Goins/ Jim Stepp, all in favor) to Approve the Resolution 21-__-A Resolution of the County 
Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee Approving an Economic Impact Plan for Bellwood Farms 
Development Area. 

b. Budget Amendments 
i. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Department $7,089 
 Motion (Thomas Doty/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-  
       Sheriff’s Department for $7,089. 
ii. Fund #101 Planning Department $990 

Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-
Planning Department for $990 

iii. Fund #101 Reappraisal $635 
Motion (Thomas Doty/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-
Reappraisal for $635 

iv. Fund #101 Drug Court $3,500 
Motion (Tim Goins/Jim Stepp, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101-Drug 
Court for $3,500 

v. Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #3-Increase of $39,025 
Motion (Chris Cutshaw/Thomas Doty, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment #3 for the 
Hamblen County Board of Education for $39,025. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
   

   
    Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 

a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report –November 2021 
b. County Attorney Invoices –November  2021 
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report –November 2021 

        d.   Jail/Justice Center Project Expenditures as of November 30, 2021. 
        
               
     Adjournment - There being no further business, Chairman DeBord adjourned the Finance Committee  
     meeting at  5:48 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



    
 
 

Hamblen County Government 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, December 6, 2021 

 
Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order- Chairman Randy DeBord 
 
2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee About Agenda Items Only – Chairman Randy DeBord 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 

3. Recurring Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Expenditure Reports – November 2021 (Information Only-No Action Necessary) 
b. Review/Acceptance of Monthly Checks November 2021 (Submitted by the County Mayor’s 

Office) 
 

4. Old Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. None 

 
5. New Business – Chairman Randy DeBord 

a. Resolution 21- ___ A Resolution of the County Commission of  Hamblen County, Tennessee 
Approving an Economic Impact Plan for the Bellwood Farms Development Area-Jay 
Moneyhun-Bass, Berry & Sims PLC 

b. Budget Amendments- Finance Director-Anne Bryant-Hurst 
           i.     Fund #101-Sheriff’s Department $7,089 
   ii.    Fund #101- Planning Department $990 
   iii.   Fund #101-Reappraisal $635 
   iv.   Fund #101-Drug Court $3,500 
   v.    Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #3 –Increase of 
           $39,025- HCBOE Business Supervisor Traci Antrican 
  

6. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Randy DeBord 
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report- November 2021 
b. County Attorney Invoices – November 2021 
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report November 2021 
d. Jail/Justice Center Project Expenditures as of  November 30, 2021 

 
7.    Adjournment – Chairman Randy DeBord 

F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E  

Randy DeBord 
Chairman 

 
Chris Cutshaw 
Vice-Chairman 

 
Howard Shipley 

Ex-Officio 
 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

 
Thomas Doty 

Member 
 

Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 
 

Mike Reed 
Member 

 
James Stepp 

Member  

Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

EXPENDITURE REPORTS 

NOVEMBER 2021  

Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
Novembe

101 General Fund

2021-2022 HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
101
Fund(s) Selected:

Account Group
Budget
Amount

Budget
Amendments

Amended
Budget

MTD
Expenses

YTD
Expenses

Outstanding
Encumbrances

Unencumbered
Balance

% Bdgt
Remain

51100 County Commission 181,682.00 100.00 181,782.00 11,338.36 60,276.60 26,500.00 95,005.40 52.26%

51210 Board Of Equalizaton 5,550.00 0.00 5,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,550.00 100.00%

51300 County Mayor/Executive 239,291.00 186.35 239,477.35 18,499.73 90,800.81 11,779.64 136,896.90 57.16%

51400 County Attorney 31,293.00 0.00 31,293.00 2,642.66 7,166.80 0.00 24,126.20 77.10%

51500 Election Commission 311,709.00 0.00 311,709.00 17,490.78 101,332.32 5,451.26 204,925.42 65.74%

51600 Register Of Deeds 373,281.00 0.00 373,281.00 28,248.73 136,314.68 12,114.06 224,852.26 60.24%

51720 Planning 257,688.00 372.00 258,060.00 21,972.81 99,678.75 2,949.43 155,431.82 60.23%

51750 Codes  Compliance 59,336.00 0.00 59,336.00 4,989.51 22,790.05 0.00 36,545.95 61.59%

51760 Geographical Information Systems 92,845.00 0.00 92,845.00 4,450.46 20,287.53 0.00 72,557.47 78.15%

51810 Other Facilities 895,242.00 0.00 895,242.00 47,164.09 308,965.88 45,006.92 541,269.20 60.46%

51910 Preservation Of Records 21,486.00 0.00 21,486.00 1,488.74 6,362.45 1,231.54 13,892.01 64.66%

52100 Accounting And Budgeting 504,933.00 0.00 504,933.00 38,741.12 194,225.09 441.24 310,266.67 61.45%

52300 Property Assessor's Office 362,478.00 0.00 362,478.00 27,880.31 127,774.54 19,793.65 214,909.81 59.29%

52310 Reappraisal  Program 177,884.00 0.00 177,884.00 7,655.89 37,197.37 7,115.34 133,571.29 75.09%

52400 County Trustee's Office 390,575.00 0.00 390,575.00 29,391.19 125,451.58 24,563.54 240,559.88 61.59%

52500 County Clerk's Office 693,682.00 10,000.00 703,682.00 50,286.49 252,297.15 9,424.08 441,960.77 62.81%

52600 Data Processing 155,204.00 0.00 155,204.00 7,014.46 47,167.76 35,808.89 72,227.35 46.54%

52900 Other Finance 335,828.00 0.00 335,828.00 25,422.41 128,706.00 16,995.71 190,126.29 56.61%

53100 Circuit Court 1,011,539.00 -35,300.00 976,239.00 68,475.24 367,633.10 10,578.33 598,027.57 61.26%

53300 General Sessions Court 462,498.00 139,675.00 602,173.00 40,736.96 172,850.10 1,468.06 427,854.84 71.05%

53330 Drug Court 77,583.00 0.00 77,583.00 4,726.22 23,980.64 733.55 52,868.81 68.14%

53400 Chancery Court 405,176.00 1,300.00 406,476.00 32,989.35 164,308.14 5,726.51 236,441.35 58.17%

53500 Juvenile Court 325,026.00 0.00 325,026.00 19,931.79 88,796.81 2,671.38 233,557.81 71.86%

53920 Courtroom Security 908,006.00 0.00 908,006.00 65,268.49 276,827.04 6,122.19 625,056.77 68.84%

Printed: 11/30/2021 4:18:21 PM Page: 1
Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
Novembe

101 General Fund

2021-2022 HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
101
Fund(s) Selected:

Account Group
Budget
Amount

Budget
Amendments

Amended
Budget

MTD
Expenses

YTD
Expenses

Outstanding
Encumbrances

Unencumbered
Balance

% Bdgt
Remain

53930 Victim Assistance Program 156,741.00 0.00 156,741.00 10,163.52 43,124.04 0.00 113,616.96 72.49%

54110 Sheriff's Department 3,378,559.00 5,024.79 3,383,583.79 295,901.71 1,230,654.88 204,382.39 1,948,546.52 57.59%

54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 755.32 0.00 5,244.68 87.41%

54210 Jail 4,572,674.00 0.00 4,572,674.00 314,749.32 1,473,229.73 711,955.31 2,387,488.96 52.21%

54220 Workhouse 97,964.00 0.00 97,964.00 7,560.52 34,745.87 0.00 63,218.13 64.53%

54250 Work Release Program 324,354.00 0.00 324,354.00 15,631.49 79,929.91 6,016.15 238,407.94 73.50%

54310 Fire Prevention And Control 220,000.00 0.00 220,000.00 0.00 110,000.00 0.00 110,000.00 50.00%

54410 Civil Defense 110,874.00 2,672.00 113,546.00 11,296.82 41,962.30 3,977.01 67,606.69 59.54%

54490 Other Emergency Management 192,001.00 0.00 192,001.00 0.00 96,000.50 0.00 96,000.50 50.00%

54510 Inspection And Regulation 4,877.00 1,455.00 6,332.00 322.95 1,507.10 368.50 4,456.40 70.38%

54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner 189,600.00 0.00 189,600.00 9,617.33 53,560.32 23,776.68 112,263.00 59.21%

54900 Other Public Safety 20,500.00 0.00 20,500.00 9,218.40 9,218.40 7,631.33 3,650.27 17.81%

55110 Local Health Center 864,467.00 0.00 864,467.00 56,472.64 268,058.40 17,143.95 579,264.65 67.01%

55120 Rabies And Animal Control 369,885.00 0.00 369,885.00 28,997.74 160,040.62 4,159.59 205,684.79 55.61%

55140 Nursing Home 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

55170 Alcohol And Drug Programs 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 3,700.00 67.27%

55390 Appropriation To State 115,233.00 0.00 115,233.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115,233.00 100.00%

55590 Other Local Welfare Services 27,500.00 0.00 27,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00 15,000.00 54.55%

55710 Sanitation Management 14,460.00 0.00 14,460.00 1,451.12 2,118.62 0.00 12,341.38 85.35%

55900 Other Public Health And Welfare 95,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 20,640.99 0.00 74,359.01 78.27%

56100 Adult Activities 11,600.00 0.00 11,600.00 0.00 5,800.00 0.00 5,800.00 50.00%

56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

56500 Libraries 301,950.00 0.00 301,950.00 0.00 75,487.50 0.00 226,462.50 75.00%

56700 Parks And Fair Boards 322,027.00 0.00 322,027.00 20,263.93 113,871.86 13,828.33 194,326.81 60.34%

Printed: 11/30/2021 4:18:21 PM Page: 2
Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
Novembe

101 General Fund

2021-2022 HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
101
Fund(s) Selected:

Account Group
Budget
Amount

Budget
Amendments

Amended
Budget

MTD
Expenses

YTD
Expenses

Outstanding
Encumbrances

Unencumbered
Balance

% Bdgt
Remain

56900 Other Social, Cultural And Recreational 351,000.00 0.00 351,000.00 0.00 193,500.00 0.00 157,500.00 44.87%

57100 Agricultural Extension Service 166,586.00 5,290.00 171,876.00 41,633.76 42,042.96 850.00 128,983.04 75.04%

57300 Forest Service 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

57500 Soil Conservation 52,640.00 0.00 52,640.00 4,201.46 19,577.02 0.00 33,062.98 62.81%

57800 Storm Water Management 35,460.00 0.00 35,460.00 0.00 5,016.44 9,929.67 20,513.89 57.85%

58110 Tourism 54,700.00 0.00 54,700.00 0.00 12,560.00 0.00 42,140.00 77.04%

58120 Industrial Development 641,000.00 0.00 641,000.00 0.00 50,500.00 0.00 590,500.00 92.12%

58300 Veterans'  Services 33,615.00 0.00 33,615.00 2,724.90 11,791.39 61.89 21,761.72 64.74%

58600 Employee Benefits 718,515.00 -2,300.00 716,215.00 312.76 547,956.89 0.00 168,258.11 23.49%

58900 Miscellaneous 295,404.00 0.00 295,404.00 0.00 48,134.75 10,400.00 236,869.25 80.18%

73300 Community Services 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 16.67%

91110 General Administration Projects 356,000.00 0.00 356,000.00 41,245.50 64,394.46 4,529.72 287,075.82 80.64%

91120 Administration Of Justice Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

91130 Public Safety Projects 94,500.00 0.00 94,500.00 0.00 0.00 66,678.00 27,822.00 29.44%

91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

91190 Other  General  Government  Proje 2,447.00 0.00 2,447.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,447.00 100.00%

99100 Transfers Out 381,864.00 0.00 381,864.00 41,003.45 41,003.45 0.00 340,860.55 89.26%

General Fund #(101) 22,883,812.00 128,475.14 23,012,287.14 1,490,575.11 7,750,174.91 1,332,163.84 13,929,948.39 60.53%

Printed: 11/30/2021 4:18:21 PM Page: 3
Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
Novembe

116 Sanitation

2021-2022 HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
116
Fund(s) Selected:

Account Group
Budget
Amount

Budget
Amendments

Amended
Budget

MTD
Expenses

YTD
Expenses

Outstanding
Encumbrances

Unencumbered
Balance

% Bdgt
Remain

55710 Sanitation Management 3,090,233.00 120,607.50 3,210,840.50 173,509.80 876,619.77 502,439.78 1,831,780.95 57.05%

Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116) 3,090,233.00 120,607.50 3,210,840.50 173,509.80 876,619.77 502,439.78 1,831,780.95 57.05%

Printed: 11/30/2021 4:19:10 PM Page: 1
Return to Regular Calendar



EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
Novembe

131 Highway

2021-2022 HAMBLEN COUNTY ACCOUNTS & BUDGETS
131
Fund(s) Selected:

Account Group
Budget
Amount

Budget
Amendments

Amended
Budget

MTD
Expenses

YTD
Expenses

Outstanding
Encumbrances

Unencumbered
Balance

% Bdgt
Remain

61000 Administration 449,355.00 800.00 450,155.00 26,780.01 200,253.97 12,050.82 237,850.21 52.84%

62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance 1,729,368.00 77,500.00 1,806,868.00 120,967.96 526,478.10 92,134.14 1,188,255.76 65.76%

63100 Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment 420,984.00 -300.00 420,684.00 22,313.25 101,859.71 54,122.39 264,701.90 62.92%

66000 Employee Benefits 24,725.00 0.00 24,725.00 0.00 14,678.50 0.00 10,046.50 40.63%

68000 Capital Outlay 1,018,000.00 0.00 1,018,000.00 0.00 3,569.38 522,293.56 492,137.06 48.34%

Highway/Public Works Fund (#131) 3,642,432.00 78,000.00 3,720,432.00 170,061.22 846,839.66 680,600.91 2,192,991.43 58.94%

Printed: 11/30/2021 4:19:48 PM Page: 1
Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

MONTHLY CHECKS  

NOVEMBER 2021 

 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 1

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

34120 000 Object Code (000) 11/04/2021 1010272131 Gall's Inc 91.00

34120 000 Object Code (000) 11/19/2021 1010272258 Summit Uniform Solutions, Inc. 299.95

34120 Encumbrances - Prior Year Check Count: 2 Total: 390.95

44990 000 Object Code (000) 11/19/2021 1010272235 Hamblen Co Register Of Deeds 51.00

44990 Other  Local  Revenues Check Count: 1 Total: 51.00

51100 599 Other Charges 11/10/2021 1010272212 United Parcel Service 28.94

51100 599 Other Charges 11/19/2021 1010272221 William H Brittain 632.78

51100 599 Other Charges 11/19/2021 1010272227 Christopher Cutshaw 120.75

51100 County Commission Check Count: 3 Total: 782.47

51300 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 29.87

51300 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272172 Verizon Wireless 74.18

51300 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272178 AT&T 90.00

51300 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 141.24

51300 355 Travel 11/19/2021 1010272221 William H Brittain 986.95

51300 435 Office Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 38.72

51300 599 Other Charges 11/10/2021 1010272207 South Marketing Group 650.00

51300 599 Other Charges 11/19/2021 1010272230 English Mountain Spring Water 10.00

51300 County Mayor/Executive Check Count: 8 Total: 2,020.96

51400 331 Legal Services 11/10/2021 1010272181 Capps & Byrd LLP 2,535.00

51400 County Attorney Check Count: 1 Total: 2,535.00

51500 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 2.70

51500 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272178 AT&T 21.02

51500 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42

51500 435 Office Supplies 11/19/2021 1010272230 English Mountain Spring Water 15.00

A
B

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 2

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

51500 719 Office Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 72.88

51500 Election Commission Check Count: 5 Total: 229.02

51600 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 1.70

51600 709 Data Processing Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272117 Business Information Systems 1,632.15

51600 Register Of Deeds Check Count: 2 Total: 1,633.85

51720 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 5.10

51720 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272172 Verizon Wireless 160.06

51720 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 11/04/2021 1010272121 City of Morristown 3,875.00

51720 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 98.75

51720 425 Gasoline 11/10/2021 1010272189 Fuelman 75.31

51720 435 Office Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 39.98

51720 524 In Service/Staff Development 11/10/2021 1010272213 University Of Tennessee 250.00

51720 Planning Check Count: 7 Total: 4,504.20

51750 331 Legal Services 11/10/2021 1010272181 Capps & Byrd LLP 382.38

51750 Codes  Compliance Check Count: 1 Total: 382.38

51810 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272172 Verizon Wireless 288.51

51810 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272177 AT&T 662.42

51810 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272178 AT&T 779.51

51810 334 Maintenance Agreements 11/04/2021 1010272152 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 347.36

51810 334 Maintenance Agreements 11/10/2021 1010272211 United Elevator Services LLC 3,449.11

51810 334 Maintenance Agreements 11/19/2021 1010272222 Bullzye Fire Extinguisher Co 99.50

51810 334 Maintenance Agreements 11/19/2021 1010272237 Interstate Mechanical Service, LLC 9,734.00

51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 11/04/2021 1010272123 Cumberland Glass Company LLC 475.00

51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 11/04/2021 1010272128 Fenco Supply Co 33.83

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 3

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 11/10/2021 1010272192 Interstate Mechanical Service, LLC 80.34

51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 11/19/2021 1010272238 Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP 239.65

51810 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 11/19/2021 1010272262 Town & Country Lock & Key 113.90

51810 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272145 Lane Sales Power Equipment 534.00

51810 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272153 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 31.44

51810 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 11/04/2021 1010272150 Morristown Ford 655.90

51810 399 Other Contracted Services 11/19/2021 1010272230 English Mountain Spring Water 33.00

51810 410 Custodial Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272142 Kelsan Inc 44.10

51810 425 Gasoline 11/10/2021 1010272189 Fuelman 551.74

51810 434 Natural Gas 11/19/2021 1010272217 Atmos Energy 2,012.69

51810 717 Maintenance Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272145 Lane Sales Power Equipment 16.07

51810 Other Facilities Check Count: 19 Total: 20,182.07

51910 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42

51910 435 Office Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272146 Cindy Lane 99.00

51910 Preservation Of Records Check Count: 2 Total: 216.42

52100 435 Office Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272113 Acme Printing Company, Inc 216.00

52100 435 Office Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 100.47

52100 Accounting And Budgeting Check Count: 2 Total: 316.47

52300 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 3.75

52300 425 Gasoline 11/10/2021 1010272189 Fuelman 220.33

52300 435 Office Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 526.00

52300 435 Office Supplies 11/19/2021 1010272230 English Mountain Spring Water 47.00

52300 Property Assessor's Office Check Count: 4 Total: 797.08

52310 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 58.95

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 4

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

52310 Reappraisal  Program Check Count: 1 Total: 58.95

52400 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 0.02

52400 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 11/10/2021 1010272182 Custom Printing 2,165.00

52400 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42

52400 355 Travel 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 255.00

52400 435 Office Supplies 11/19/2021 1010272230 English Mountain Spring Water 13.00

52400 County Trustee's Office Check Count: 5 Total: 2,550.44

52500 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 9.38

52500 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272172 Verizon Wireless 110.04

52500 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272178 AT&T 42.04

52500 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 67.22

52500 435 Office Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 38.00

52500 435 Office Supplies 11/10/2021 1010272190 Government Forms and Supplies LLC 235.00

52500 435 Office Supplies 11/19/2021 1010272230 English Mountain Spring Water 46.00

52500 435 Office Supplies 11/19/2021 1010272251 Parkey Security and Home Automation Systems 767.30

52500 County Clerk's Office Check Count: 8 Total: 1,314.98

52600 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272214 Verizon Wireless 24.90

52600 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 11/10/2021 1010272187 Foothills Netcom, Inc. 95.00

52600 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 11/19/2021 1010272248 MUS Fibernet 311.90

52600 317 Data Processing Services 11/19/2021 1010272248 MUS Fibernet 679.70

52600 709 Data Processing Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272118 CDW Government, Inc 78.00

52600 709 Data Processing Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 329.00

52600 Data Processing Check Count: 5 Total: 1,518.50

52900 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 2.15

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 5

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

52900 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272178 AT&T 70.13

52900 317 Data Processing Services 11/10/2021 1010272201 MUS Fibernet 124.65

52900 330 Operating Lease Payments 11/19/2021 1010272256 Mark Sawyer 2,100.00

52900 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 11/19/2021 1010272232 Fish Window Cleaning 27.00

52900 351 Rentals 11/04/2021 1010272156 Quality Waste 25.00

52900 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 46.33

52900 415 Electricity 11/19/2021 1010272245 Morristown Utilities 526.00

52900 435 Office Supplies 11/19/2021 1010272230 English Mountain Spring Water 29.50

52900 Other Finance Check Count: 9 Total: 2,950.76

53100 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 10.57

53100 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272172 Verizon Wireless 74.02

53100 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272178 AT&T 3.52

53100 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 337.37

53100 Circuit Court Check Count: 4 Total: 425.48

53300 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 4.85

53300 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272178 AT&T 21.02

53300 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 58.01

53300 399 Other Contracted Services 11/19/2021 1010272240 Judicial Commissioners Assn 500.00

53300 435 Office Supplies 11/19/2021 1010272219 BLR / M Lee Smith Publishers 162.95

53300 435 Office Supplies 11/19/2021 1010272230 English Mountain Spring Water 56.00

53300 General Sessions Court Check Count: 6 Total: 802.83

53330 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272172 Verizon Wireless 74.02

53330 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272178 AT&T 21.02

53330 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272204 Reconnect Inc. 30.00

53330 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 6

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

53330 Drug Court Check Count: 4 Total: 242.46

53400 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 6.20

53400 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272178 AT&T 21.02

53400 334 Maintenance Agreements 11/04/2021 1010272158 Sturgis Web Services 1,050.00

53400 348 Postal Charges 11/04/2021 1010272122 County Record Services, LLC 303.48

53400 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 147.75

53400 355 Travel 11/19/2021 1010272239 Katherine E Jones Terry 702.28

53400 435 Office Supplies 11/10/2021 1010272194 Candace A Jones 25.00

53400 435 Office Supplies 11/19/2021 1010272230 English Mountain Spring Water 13.00

53400 709 Data Processing Equipment 11/10/2021 1010272196 Local Government Corporation 1,242.00

53400 Chancery Court Check Count: 9 Total: 3,510.73

53500 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 0.95

53500 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272172 Verizon Wireless 36.65

53500 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 117.42

53500 399 Other Contracted Services 11/04/2021 1010272166 Chris Trent 1,225.00

53500 422 Food Supplies 11/19/2021 1010272230 English Mountain Spring Water 11.50

53500 435 Office Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank -320.78

53500 719 Office Equipment 11/10/2021 1010272187 Foothills Netcom, Inc. 262.20

53500 719 Office Equipment 11/19/2021 1010272223 CDW Government, Inc 648.00

53500 Juvenile Court Check Count: 8 Total: 1,980.94

53920 355 Travel 11/04/2021 1010272133 Steven Earl Haag 352.00

53920 524 In Service/Staff Development 11/19/2021 1010272266 Walters State Comm College 2,725.50

53920 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 404.79

53920 Courtroom Security Check Count: 3 Total: 3,482.29

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 7

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

54110 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 56.17

54110 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 37.81

54110 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272172 Verizon Wireless 1,915.98

54110 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272178 AT&T 297.16

54110 307 Communication 11/19/2021 1010272264 Verizon Wireless 1,817.66

54110 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 11/29/2021 1010272268 C. D. Neal 758.00

54110 334 Maintenance Agreements 11/19/2021 1010272218 Axon Enterprise, Inc. 35,283.75

54110 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272149 Midwest Radar 440.00

54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 11/04/2021 1010272125 Kenny Drinnon 591.80

54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 11/04/2021 1010272171 Valvoline, Inc. 42.48

54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 11/10/2021 1010272185 Farris Jeep Ram Chrysler Dodge 1,276.69

54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 11/19/2021 1010272259 Synergy Auto Wash 62.48

54110 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 11/29/2021 1010272267 Morristown Chevrolet 2,183.31

54110 348 Postal Charges 11/04/2021 1010272127 Federal Express 11.89

54110 348 Postal Charges 11/19/2021 1010272231 Federal Express 11.91

54110 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 11/04/2021 1010272157 R Chatfield Co, Inc 157.00

54110 351 Rentals 11/04/2021 1010272159 T.E.G. Enterprises 65.00

54110 351 Rentals 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 173.21

54110 353 Towing Services 11/04/2021 1010272162 Ronald Tipton 70.00

54110 355 Travel 11/10/2021 1010272179 David B Barker 324.50

54110 355 Travel 11/10/2021 1010272193 Esco Ray Jarnagin 324.50

54110 355 Travel 11/10/2021 1010272198 Wayne E Mize 324.50

54110 355 Travel 11/10/2021 1010272203 Joe Peralez 324.50

54110 355 Travel 11/10/2021 1010272209 David A Stapleton 324.50

54110 355 Travel 11/15/2021 1010272215 David M Cribley 317.38

54110 355 Travel 11/19/2021 1010272255 George Sauceman 324.50

54110 399 Other Contracted Services 11/04/2021 1010272165 Transunion Risk & Alternative 75.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 8

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

54110 399 Other Contracted Services 11/19/2021 1010272247 Murrell Burglar Alarm Co Inc 29.00

54110 425 Gasoline 11/04/2021 1010272130 Fuelman 11,652.75

54110 431 Law Enforcement Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 33.76

54110 433 Lubricants 11/04/2021 1010272171 Valvoline, Inc. 157.69

54110 435 Office Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 477.61

54110 451 Uniforms 11/04/2021 1010272131 Gall's Inc 0.00

54110 499 Other Supplies And Materials 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 175.16

54110 499 Other Supplies And Materials 11/10/2021 1010272188 Foremost Promotions 55.00

54110 499 Other Supplies And Materials 11/19/2021 1010272243 Lynn Card Company 129.00

54110 524 In Service/Staff Development 11/04/2021 1010272164 TN Law Enforcement Training Officers Association 1,650.00

54110 599 Other Charges 11/04/2021 1010272136 Hamblen County Clerk 29.00

54110 599 Other Charges 11/10/2021 1010272205 Shred-It 14.00

54110 599 Other Charges 11/19/2021 1010272230 English Mountain Spring Water 10.00

54110 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 270.96

54110 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 11/19/2021 1010272258 Summit Uniform Solutions, Inc. 0.00

54110 Sheriff's Department Check Count: 37 Total: 62,275.61

54210 322 Evaluation And Testing 11/04/2021 1010272151 Mountain Crest Psychological Clinic 500.00

54210 322 Evaluation And Testing 11/10/2021 1010272200 Mountain Crest Psychological Clinic 250.00

54210 334 Maintenance Agreements 11/19/2021 1010272257 South Western Comm, Inc 4,780.00

54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 11/04/2021 1010272126 Fastenal Company 8.83

54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 11/04/2021 1010272128 Fenco Supply Co 1,390.19

54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 11/19/2021 1010272226 Cumberland Glass Company LLC 310.00

54210 335 Maintenance And Repair Service - Buildings 11/19/2021 1010272252 Relief Septic Repair & Service Inc. 900.00

54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 31.98

54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 11/10/2021 1010272195 Large Equipment Inc 571.64

54210 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 11/19/2021 1010272253 REM Company Inc. 314.82

A

B

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 9

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 11/04/2021 1010272140 Hospital Medicine Services of Tennessee PC 435.51

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 11/04/2021 1010272169 University Radiology 1,099.00

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 11/10/2021 1010272183 Emergency Coverage Corporation 356.20

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 11/10/2021 1010272184 Eyecare Associates Inc 158.14

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 11/10/2021 1010272191 Healthstar Physicians, Inc 318.75

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 11/10/2021 1010272199 Mobile Images Acquisition LLC 3,485.00

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 11/10/2021 1010272208 Southern Health Partners 53,716.90

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 11/19/2021 1010272216 American Esoteric Laboratories 221.30

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 11/19/2021 1010272229 Emergency Coverage Corporation 66.62

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 11/19/2021 1010272233 Hamblen Anesthesia 907.50

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 11/19/2021 1010272236 High Risk Obstetrical Consultants, PLLC 560.25

54210 340 Medical And Dental Services 11/19/2021 1010272263 University Radiology 98.00

54210 351 Rentals 11/04/2021 1010272159 T.E.G. Enterprises 170.00

54210 355 Travel 11/04/2021 1010272137 Gerry M Hambrick 147.50

54210 355 Travel 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank -432.96

54210 355 Travel 11/04/2021 1010272147 Joshua Steven Marsee 147.50

54210 410 Custodial Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272120 Chem Clean Systems LLC 2,383.70

54210 410 Custodial Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272142 Kelsan Inc 4,330.92

54210 410 Custodial Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272156 Quality Waste 235.00

54210 422 Food Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272167 Trinity Services Group, Inc. 22,455.88

54210 441 Prisoners Clothing 11/19/2021 1010272220 Bob Barker Company, Inc 593.96

54210 451 Uniforms 11/19/2021 1010272258 Summit Uniform Solutions, Inc. 36.00

54210 599 Other Charges 11/04/2021 1010272116 Bob Barker Company, Inc 586.80

54210 599 Other Charges 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 147.75

54210 710 Food Service Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272141 Katom 637.41

54210 790 Other Equipment 11/19/2021 1010272220 Bob Barker Company, Inc 2,592.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 10

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

54210 Jail Check Count: 34 Total: 104,512.09

54250 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 12.58

54250 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272214 Verizon Wireless 85.85

54250 349 Printing, Stationery And Forms 11/19/2021 1010272254 Rix Copies 77.00

54250 399 Other Contracted Services 11/04/2021 1010272170 Uptrust, Inc. 450.00

54250 425 Gasoline 11/10/2021 1010272189 Fuelman 204.86

54250 Work Release Program Check Count: 5 Total: 830.29

54410 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272115 Chris E Bell 56.00

54410 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 11/04/2021 1010272150 Morristown Ford 440.41

54410 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 11/19/2021 1010272242 Lakeway Detail Shack 100.00

54410 425 Gasoline 11/10/2021 1010272189 Fuelman 276.17

54410 506 Liability Insurance 11/19/2021 1010272225 Correll Insurance Group LLC 785.00

54410 599 Other Charges 11/10/2021 1010272206 SOS Computers, LLC 871.92

54410 599 Other Charges 11/10/2021 1010272214 Verizon Wireless 34.00

54410 708 Communication Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 395.50

54410 Civil Defense Check Count: 8 Total: 2,959.00

54610 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272129 Field2Base, Inc. 230.00

54610 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272214 Verizon Wireless 170.00

54610 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 11/04/2021 1010272143 Knox County Medical Examiner 3,700.00

54610 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 11/04/2021 1010272144 Teresa A. Kreceman 600.00

54610 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 11/10/2021 1010272202 National Medical Services, Inc. 239.00

54610 399 Other Contracted Services 11/04/2021 1010272124 Eddie Davis 750.00

54610 399 Other Contracted Services 11/04/2021 1010272132 Todd E Giles 240.00

54610 399 Other Contracted Services 11/04/2021 1010272138 Jeffrey E. Holt 560.00

54610 399 Other Contracted Services 11/04/2021 1010272155 Jimmy W Peoples 280.00

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 11

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

54610 399 Other Contracted Services 11/04/2021 1010272160 Claude Thompson JR 640.00

54610 399 Other Contracted Services 11/04/2021 1010272161 Tom C Thompson MD 2,208.33

54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner Check Count: 11 Total: 9,617.33

54900 790 Other Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272173 WCCTV INC 9,218.40

54900 Other Public Safety Check Count: 1 Total: 9,218.40

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 72.17

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 11/04/2021 1010272135 Hamblen County Clerk 42.00

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 11/04/2021 1010272142 Kelsan Inc 104.73

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 11/04/2021 1010272163 TMA Services, LLC 1,500.00

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 11/10/2021 1010272178 AT&T -190.50

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 11/10/2021 1010272180 Canon Solutions America, Inc 18.07

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 11/19/2021 1010272217 Atmos Energy 120.93

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 11/19/2021 1010272244 Mildred's Florist & Gifts, Inc. 50.00

55110 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 11/19/2021 1010272248 MUS Fibernet 12.00

55110 355 Travel 11/04/2021 1010272114 Yulma Citlaly Castro Alvarez 53.58

55110 355 Travel 11/04/2021 1010272148 Aliana A Mathes 60.16

55110 355 Travel 11/04/2021 1010272174 Brodie T West 60.16

55110 355 Travel 11/04/2021 1010272175 Sarah Jane Wolfe 56.40

55110 Local Health Center Check Count: 13 Total: 1,959.70

55120 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272214 Verizon Wireless 153.10

55120 312 Contracts With Private Agencies 11/19/2021 1010272246 Morristown-Hamblen Humane Soc 20,000.00

55120 338 Maintenance And Repair Services - Vehicles 11/19/2021 1010272228 East Main Service Center 124.35

55120 425 Gasoline 11/10/2021 1010272189 Fuelman 545.06

55120 451 Uniforms 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 164.22

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 12

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

55120 Rabies And Animal Control Check Count: 5 Total: 20,986.73

55710 309 Contracts With Government Agencies 11/19/2021 1010272241 Keep M'town Hamblen Beautiful 1,451.12

55710 Sanitation Management Check Count: 1 Total: 1,451.12

56700 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272172 Verizon Wireless 50.02

56700 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1010272201 MUS Fibernet 134.22

56700 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272145 Lane Sales Power Equipment 200.74

56700 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272153 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 42.32

56700 410 Custodial Supplies 11/04/2021 1010272156 Quality Waste 235.00

56700 412 Diesel Fuel 11/19/2021 1010272265 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 228.35

56700 415 Electricity 11/10/2021 1010272176 Appalachian Electric Co-Op 23.01

56700 415 Electricity 11/19/2021 1010272245 Morristown Utilities 2,790.00

56700 425 Gasoline 11/19/2021 1010272265 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 319.92

56700 454 Water And Sewer 11/19/2021 1010272245 Morristown Utilities 2,749.00

56700 599 Other Charges 11/19/2021 1010272230 English Mountain Spring Water 31.00

56700 Parks And Fair Boards Check Count: 9 Total: 6,803.58

57100 140 Salary  Supplements 11/04/2021 1010272168 University Of TN Extension 41,495.98

57100 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 4.41

57100 355 Travel 11/10/2021 1010272197 Debra Long 33.37

57100 355 Travel 11/19/2021 1010272260 TN 4-H Foundation 100.00

57100 Agricultural Extension Service Check Count: 4 Total: 41,633.76

57300 316 Contributions 11/10/2021 1010272210 TN Dept Of Agr/Forestry Div 1,000.00

57300 Forest Service Check Count: 1 Total: 1,000.00

58300 307 Communication 11/04/2021 1010272119 Century Link/Business Services 1.80

58300 355 Travel 11/04/2021 1010272139 HomeTrust Bank 201.60

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 13

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: General Fund #(101)

58300 Veterans'  Services Check Count: 2 Total: 203.40

58600 299 Other Fringe Benefits 11/19/2021 1010272234 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education 137.50

58600 399 Other Contracted Services 11/10/2021 1010272186 Food City 6.98

58600 Employee Benefits Check Count: 2 Total: 144.48

91110 712 Heating And Air Conditioning Equipment 11/04/2021 1010272154 Nies Mechanical, LLC 17,745.00

91110 718 Motor Vehicles 11/29/2021 1010272269 Tarr Chevrolet Co., Inc. 23,500.50

91110 General Administration Projects Check Count: 2 Total: 41,245.50

General Fund #(101) Total: 357,721.22

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 14

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116)

55710 299 Other Fringe Benefits 11/19/2021 1160024497 Hamblen Co Dept Of Education 37.50

55710 302 Advertising 11/19/2021 1160024494 Citizen Tribune 234.90

55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 11/19/2021 1160024495 Freightliner of Arizona, LLC 1,414.01

55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 11/19/2021 1160024498 Knoxville Rubber & Gasket Co., Inc. 155.22

55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 11/19/2021 1160024499 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 890.55

55710 336 Maintenance And Repair Services - Equipment 11/19/2021 1160024502 Turner Industrial Supply, Inc. 347.02

55710 359 Disposal Fees 11/04/2021 1160024491 Hamblen County-Morristown Solid Waste 66,915.82

55710 412 Diesel Fuel 11/19/2021 1160024496 Fuelman 12,487.27

55710 425 Gasoline 11/19/2021 1160024496 Fuelman 241.07

55710 451 Uniforms 11/19/2021 1160024493 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 580.72

55710 499 Other Supplies And Materials 11/19/2021 1160024501 James D Taber 658.88

55710 Sanitation Management Check Count: 10 Total: 83,962.96

Solid  Waste/Sanitation Fund #(116) Total: 83,962.96

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 15

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: Drug Control Fund #(122)

54150 140 Salary  Supplements 11/19/2021 1220002807 Hamblen County Government 6,000.00

54150 201 Social Security 11/19/2021 1220002807 Hamblen County Government 372.00

54150 204 State Retirement 11/19/2021 1220002807 Hamblen County Government 630.00

54150 212 Employer Medicare 11/19/2021 1220002807 Hamblen County Government 87.00

54150 351 Rentals 11/04/2021 1220002804 T.E.G. Enterprises 65.00

54150 351 Rentals 11/19/2021 1220002805 BC & M Development 1,000.00

54150 355 Travel 11/19/2021 1220002806 Brad Gilmer 352.00

54150 355 Travel 11/19/2021 1220002808 Christopher Sanner 352.00

54150 355 Travel 11/19/2021 1220002809 Eugene R Watson 352.00

54150 355 Travel 11/19/2021 1220002810 Marti E Wolfe 352.00

54150 401 Animal Food And Supplies 11/04/2021 1220002802 HomeTrust Bank 50.33

54150 415 Electricity 11/04/2021 1220002803 MUS Fibernet 240.05

54150 Drug  Enforcement Check Count: 9 Total: 9,852.38

Drug Control Fund #(122) Total: 9,852.38

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 16

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)

61000 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1313043756 AT&T 174.29

61000 307 Communication 11/10/2021 1313043757 Verizon Wireless 117.15

61000 317 Data Processing Services 11/19/2021 1313043763 CDC Holdings 270.00

61000 399 Other Contracted Services 11/19/2021 1313043766 East Tennessee Plumbing 440.00

61000 415 Electricity 11/04/2021 1313043755 Morristown Utilities 2,018.00

61000 415 Electricity 11/19/2021 1313043769 Holston Electric Cooperative 675.15

61000 442 Propane Gas 11/19/2021 1313043758 Amerigas Propane LP 922.15

61000 599 Other Charges 11/19/2021 1313043762 Ernest A Burzell 131.99

61000 599 Other Charges 11/19/2021 1313043764 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 94.99

61000 599 Other Charges 11/19/2021 1313043772 Lowe's 694.23

61000 599 Other Charges 11/19/2021 1313043777 Smoky Mountain Farmers Co-Op 309.99

61000 599 Other Charges 11/19/2021 1313043781 UniFirst First Aid Corp 48.08

61000 599 Other Charges 11/19/2021 1313043784 Jeffrey Lynn Wisecarver 94.98

61000 Administration Check Count: 13 Total: 5,991.00

62000 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 11/19/2021 1313043759 Apac Atlantic, Inc 7,895.43

62000 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 11/19/2021 1313043760 Blalock & Sons Inc 8,193.23

62000 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 11/19/2021 1313043776 Newport Paving & Ready Mix 1,249.92

62000 409 Crushed Stone 11/19/2021 1313043782 Vulcan Materials Company 2,613.62

62000 440 Pipe - Metal 11/19/2021 1313043779 Straight Path Distributing 5,563.80

62000 451 Uniforms 11/19/2021 1313043764 Cintas Corp., Loc. 207 568.28

62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance Check Count: 6 Total: 26,084.28

63100 412 Diesel Fuel 11/19/2021 1313043767 Fuelman 2,664.74

63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 11/19/2021 1313043765 Combs Equipment Group LLC 2,780.00

63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 11/19/2021 1313043770 Interstate Battery System 624.75

63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 11/19/2021 1313043771 Interstate Tractor 291.33

63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 11/19/2021 1313043773 Maury County Equipment 1,358.60

Return to Regular Calendar



COMMISSION APPROVAL LISTING
Date/Time: 11/29/2021 4:20:23 PM

Page: 17

ACCT OB Name Date Check Nbr Description Amount Paid

Fund: Highway/Public Works Fund (#131)

63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 11/19/2021 1313043774 NAPA Auto Parts Of Morristown 1,156.95

63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 11/19/2021 1313043778 Stowers Machinery Corporation 1,265.33

63100 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 11/19/2021 1313043783 Weller Truck Parts 2,089.76

63100 425 Gasoline 11/19/2021 1313043761 BP 76.30

63100 425 Gasoline 11/19/2021 1313043767 Fuelman 2,095.79

63100 450 Tires And Tubes 11/19/2021 1313043768 Goforth Tire & Auto, Inc 2,023.50

63100 Operation And Maintenance Of Equipment Check Count: 10 Total: 16,427.05

Highway/Public Works Fund (#131) Total: 48,502.33

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 21-___ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE APPROVING AN ECONOMIC IMPACT PLAN FOR THE 
BELLWOOD FARMS DEVELOPMENT AREA 

WHEREAS, The Industrial Development Board of the City of Morristown, Tennessee (the 
"Board") has submitted to Hamblen County, Tennessee (the "County") an economic impact plan (the 
"Economic Impact Plan") regarding the development of an area generally located at the intersection of W. 
Andrew Johnson Highway and S. Bellwood  Road, in Hamblen County, Tennessee (the "Plan Area"); and 

WHEREAS, the development of the Plan Area is expected to include a retail shopping center 
with retail shops and restaurants (the "Project"); and 

WHEREAS, the Economic Impact Plan would permit certain tax increment financing ("Tax 
Increment Financing") to be provided pursuant to Chapter 53, Title 7 of the Tennessee Code Annotated 
(the "Act"); and 

WHEREAS, the Board has approved the submission to the County of the Economic Impact Plan 
at a meeting on November 22, 2021; and  

WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Tax Increment Financing would be used to pay or finance 
eligible costs under the Act (the "TIF Eligible Costs") relating to the development of the Plan Area; and 

WHEREAS, certain incremental property tax revenues (the "TIF Revenues") that result from the 
development of the Plan Area under the Economic Impact Plan will be allocated to the Board as provided 
in the Economic Impact Plan to be used to pay debt service of the Tax Increment Financing; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Economic Impact Plan, the Board would issue the Tax 
Increment Financing to a lender or lenders to finance the TIF Eligible Costs and would pledge the TIF 
Revenues to such lender or lenders to apply to the debt service on the Tax Increment Financing; and 

WHEREAS, the Tax Increment Financing shall not represent or constitute a debt or pledge of the 
faith and credit or the taxing power of the Board, the City of Morristown, Tennessee or the County; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Board has approved and submitted the Economic 
Impact Plan to the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee for approval in accordance with 
Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-53-312; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Board held a public hearing related to the Economic 
Impact Plan and a summary of that public hearing has been provided to the County Commission of 
Hamblen County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Commission of Hamblen County, 
Tennessee (the "County Commission"), that (i) the Economic Impact Plan, in the form attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, being in the interests of the citizens of Hamblen County, Tennessee, is hereby approved by the 
County Commission and (ii) the officers of the County are authorized to take all appropriate action to 
carry out the terms of the Economic Impact Plan. 

25

Return to Regular Calendar



Adopted and approved this ___ day of ______________, 2021. 

County Mayor 

Chairman of the County Commission 

ATTEST: 

County Clerk 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS  

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar

















Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government
Jail / Justice Center Project Expenditures
As of November 30, 2021

Category of Total Per
Costs Description Amount Category

Moseley Architects Phase I 117,800.00$   
Phase II 67,500.00$     

Design & Construction Planning Phase 758,400.00$   
Paid in FY2021 Design & Construction Planning Phase 699,828.51$   

Paid in FY2022 Design & Construction Planning Phase 89,260.00$     

1,732,788.51$       

BurWil Construction
Paid in FY2021 Project Management 283,597.96$   

Paid in FY2022 Project Management 32,500.00$     
Project Management 32,500.00$     

348,597.96$           

Entegrity Consulting
Paid in FY2021 Commissioning Services 3,294.00$       

3,294.00$               

Property Acquisition Norton Property 55,092.06$     
Johnson Property 151,116.65$   
Graves Property 27,167.96$     
Moody Property 36,709.87$     
Hodge Property 145,575.48$   
Stambaugh Property 220,566.35$   
Gibbons Property 155,601.70$   
425 Allison Street 63,408.00$     
Hale House 385,513.00$   
Wilder Property 5,000.00$       
Whitehead Property 5,000.00$       

Paid in FY2021
Hale House (remaining City Taxes due) 0.94$               
Whitehead Property 262,188.19$   
Wilder Property 347,794.44$   
Rescue Squad (relocating expenses) 75,000.00$     
Hyde Property - Title Search 250.00$          
Hyde Property 210,425.60$   2,146,410.24$       

Other Costs Site Preparation, Clearing, and
 Soil Testing and All Other Costs 109,649.17$   

 Paid in FY2021 Site Preparation, Clearing, and
 Soil Testing and All Other Costs 169,962.00$   

279,611.17$           

Total Expenditures on Jail / Justice Center Project 4,510,701.88$       

 Note: There have been no expenditures since the summary was previously presented.

Return to Regular Calendar



 
Hamblen County Government 

Personnel Committee 
Monday, December 6, 2021 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

MINUTES 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Members Present: 
Tim Horner, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Randy DeBord, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, Bobby Haun, Howard Shipley, 
James Stepp 
 
Members Absent:   
Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith, Taylor Ward 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order 
Vice-Chairman Tim Horner called the meeting to order at 5:43 p.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
        a.   None 
  
            
New Business 

a.    Approval of Education Pay Submissions 
 Motion (Jeff Akard/Randy DeBord, all in favor) to approve the Education Pay Submissions for 
 December 2021. 
        b.   Approval of Military Pay Submissions 
 Motion (Tim Goins/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve the Military Pay Submissions for 
 December 2021. 
 
                   
Items of Interest (No Action Necessary)  
        a.     None 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Vice-Chairman Horner adjourned the meeting at 5:44 p.m. 
  

Return to Regular Calendar



 Hamblen County Government 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, December 6, 2021 

Immediately Following Adjournment of Finance Committee 
Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Chris Cutshaw 
 
 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only – 
Chairman Chris Cutshaw    (Visitors will allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 

 
 

3. Old Business – Chairman Chris Cutshaw 
a. None 

 
 
  

4. New Business – Chairman Chris Cutshaw 
a. Approval of Education Pay Submissions 
b. Approval of Military Pay Submissions 

 
 
 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) –Chairman Chris Cutshaw 
a. None 

 
 

 
6. Adjournment – Chairman Chris Cutshaw  

P E R S O N N E L  
C O M M I T T E E  

Chris Cutshaw 
Chairman 

 
Tim Horner  

Vice-Chairman 
 

Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Randy DeBord 
Member 

 
Thomas Doty 

Member 
 

Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Bobby Haun 

Member 
 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

 
Wayne NeSmith 

Member 
 

Mike Reed 
Member 

 
Howard Shipley 

Member 
 

James Stepp 
Member 

 
Taylor Ward 

Member 

Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

OFFICE OF COUNTY MAYOR

EDUCATION & MILITARY PAY APPLICANTS PRESENTED TO 

THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE ON

EDUCATION

Last Name First Name Education Amount

Lawson Jenna Bachelor's $850.00
 

MILITARY

Last Name First Name Years of Service Amount

Gilmer Logan 2 $350.00

Malone Cody 8 $350.00

Srock James 16 $1,600.00

December 6, 2021

Return to Regular Calendar



 

 
  

Hamblen County Government 
Public Services Committee 
Monday, December 6, 2021 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

MINUTES 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Members Present  
Tim Goins, Jim Stepp, Howard Shipley, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Bobby Haun, Tim Horner,  
    
Members Absent  
Joe Huntsman, Sr. Wayne NeSmith 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order  
Chairman Goins called the meeting to order at 5:44 p.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
     a.      None 

 
New Business 

a. Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department Surplus Items 
Motion (Jeff Akard/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the Hamblen County Sheriff’s 
Department Surplus Items of 3 Dodge Chargers and 2 Ford Explorers. 

b. Resolution 21-__-Request to Apply for Urban Transportation Planning Grant (UTPG) for SR 160 
Corridor Study. 

 Motion (Jeff Akard/Tim Horner, all in favor) to approve Resolution 21-__- Request to Apply for 
 Urban Transportation Planning Grant (UTPG) for SR 160 Corridor Study. 
    c.       Resolution 21-___-Resolution to Adopt a Reapportionment/Redistricting Plan for Hamblen County  
              School Board. 

       Motion (Howard Shipley/Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve Resolution 21-__-Resolution to 
 Adopt a Reapportionment/Redistricting Plan for Hamblen County School Board. 

     d.      Resolution 21-___-Resolution to Adopt a Reapportionment/Redistricting Plan for Hamblen County  
               Road Commission.. 

       Motion (Howard Shipley/Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve Resolution 21-__-Resolution to 
 Adopt a Reapportionment/Redistricting Plan for Hamblen County Road Commission. 

      e.     Resolution 21-___-Resolution to Adopt a Reapportionment/Redistricting Plan for Hamblen County  
              Constables. 
 Motion (Howard Shipley/Jeff Akard, all in favor) to approve Resolution 21-__-Resolution to 
 Adopt a Reapportionment/Redistricting Plan for Hamblen County Constables. 
 
 
Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
       a.       Comcast Fee Increases Notice 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Goins adjourned the meeting at 5:52 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



 
 

 
   Hamblen County Government 

  PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, December 6, 2021 
Immediately Following Adjournment of the Personnel Committee 

Large Courtroom – Hamblen County Courthouse 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order – Chairman Tim Goins 
 

 
2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Tim Goins 
  (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 
 
3. Old Business – Chairman Tim Goins 

a. None 
 
 

4. New Business – Chairman Tim Goins 
a. Hamblen County Sheriff’s Department Surplus Items-Captain Chad Mullins 
b. Resolution 21- ___-Request to Apply for Urban Transportation Planning Grant 

(UTPG) for SR 160 Corridor Study –County Mayor Bill Brittain 
c. Resolution 21- ___-Resolution to Adopt a Reapportionment/Redistricting Plan 

for Hamblen County-School Board- Jeff Gardner, Administrator of Elections 
d. Resolution 21- ___- Resolution to Adopt a Reapportionment/Redistricting Plan 

for Hamblen County- Road Commission-Jeff Gardner, Administrator of 
Elections 

e. Resolution 21- ___- Resolution to Adopt a Reapportionment/Redistricting Plan 
for Hamblen County- Constables-Jeff Gardner, Administrator of Elections 
 

 
5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Tim Goins 

a. Comcast Fee Increases Notice 
 
 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Tim Goins 
 

PUBLIC SE RVI CES 
COMMITTEE  

Tim Goins 
Chairman 

 
James Stepp 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

 
Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Eileen Arnwine 

Member 
 

Bobby Haun 
Member 

 
Tim Horner 

Member 
 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

 
Wayne NeSmith   

Member 
 
 
 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION 21-___ 

SUPPORTING HAMBLEN COUNTY WISHING TO PURSUE THE TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (TDOT) URBAN TRANSPORTATION 

PLANNING GRANT (UTPG) FOR THE SR160 CORRIDOR STUDY 

WHEREAS, Hamblen County seeks to continually develop comprehensive plan 
elements which serve as guidelines for the maintenance and improvement of community 
public facilities and infrastructure, and 

WHEREAS, the people of Hamblen County are afforded a continuous process 
whereby the transportation network within the area is maintained in an efficient and 
orderly manner while plans for future growth in traffic volumes, recreational and land 
uses are considered, and 

WHEREAS, Hamblen County desires to improve the safety, security, and 
aesthetics of its roadways; and 

WHEREAS, Hamblen County desires to apply for the FFY2022 Urban 
Transportation Planning Grant (UTPG), where state funds will pay for 90 percent of the 
grant and Hamblen County, in partnership with the City of Morristown and Hamblen 
County Board of Education, will pay the 10 percent (10%) local match in advance, if 
awarded; and  

WHEREAS, the total amount of the grant shall not exceed $200,000.00, and the 
grant applications are due by December 30, 2021; and  

WHEREAS, Hamblen County wishes to have a corridor study done for SR160 
from W Andrew Johnson Hwy to McClister Rd; and  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Hamblen County Commission 
does hereby approve this resolution to pursue the FFY2022 TDOT Urban Transportation 
Planning Grant. 

 __________________________________________ December 16, 2021 
Howard Shipley, Chairman  Date 
Hamblen County Commission  

__________________________________________ 
Bill Brittain, County Mayor 

__________________________________________ 
Penny Petty, County Clerk  

26

Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION-REAPPORTIONMENT/REDISTRICITNG PLAN-SCHOOL BOARD 

RESOLUTION 21-___ 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT A REAPPORTIONMENT/REDISTRICTING PLAN 
FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated, Sections 5-1-111, requires that, at least every ten (10) 
years, county legislative bodies shall change the boundaries of districts  if necessary to apportion 
the school board body so that the members represent substantially equal populations; and 

WHEREAS, Hamblen County has prepared a plan consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, Section 5-1-111, which provides for a school board body, composed of 7 
members and which creates 7 districts as depicted on the official redistricting map for Hamblen 
County prepared pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 5-1-110. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hamblen County Legislative Body meeting in 
regular session at Morristown, Tennessee, on this _____ day of ____________, 2021 

SECTION 1.  There is hereby adopted a reapportionment plan for Hamblen 
County which provides for 7 school board districts each  district consisting of 2 
county commission districts thus totaling 7 school board members.  The 
districts for members of the school board body are depicted on the official 
redistricting map for Hamblen County prepared pursuant to Tennessee Code 
Annotated, Section 5-1-110.  A copy of the redistricting map is attached as 
EXHIBIT A to this resolution and is incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION  2. All members of the school board body shall be elected within 
the districts wherein the candidate seeks election. · 

SECTION 3.   This plan shall take effect upon passage, the public welfare 
requiring it, provided that vacancies shall be filled in accordance with 
Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 5-1-104. 

ADOPTED this ____ day of ___________, 2021. 

APPROVED  ATTEST 

_________________________    _________________________ 

Chairman Hamblen County Clerk 

________________________ 
   County Mayor 

27

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION-REAPPORTIONMENT/REDISTRICITNG PLAN-ROAD COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 21-___ 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT A REAPPORTIONMENT/REDISTRICTING PLAN 
FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated, Sections 5-1-111, requires that, at least every ten (10) 
years, county legislative bodies shall change the boundaries of districts  if necessary to apportion 
the road commissioners so that the members represent substantially equal populations; and 

WHEREAS, Hamblen County has prepared a plan consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, Section 5-1-111, which provides for a  r o a d  c o m m i s s i o n , composed of 
7 members and which creates 7 districts as depicted o.n the official redistricting map for 
Hamblen County prepared pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 5-1-110. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hamblen County Legislative Body meeting in 
regular session at Morristown, Tennessee, on this _____ day of ____________, 2021 

SECTION 1.  There is hereby adopted a reapportionment plan for Hamblen 
County which provides for 7 road commission districts each district consisting 
of 2 county commission districts thus totaling 7 road commission members.  
The districts for members of the road commission are depicted on the official 
redistricting map for Hamblen County prepared pursuant to Tennessee Code 
Annotated, Section 5-1-110.  A copy of the redistricting map is attached as 
EXHIBIT A to this resolution and is incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION  2. All members of the road commission shall be elected within 
the districts wherein the candidate seeks election. · 

SECTION 3.   This plan shall take effect upon passage, the public welfare 
requiring it, provided that vacancies shall be filled in accordance with 
Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 5-1-104. 

ADOPTED this ____ day of ___________, 2021. 

APPROVED  ATTEST 

_________________________    _________________________ 

Chairman Hamblen County Clerk 

________________________ 
   County Mayor 

28

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



RESOLUTION-REAPPORTIONMENT/REDISTRICITNG PLAN-CONSTABLES 

RESOLUTION 21-___ 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT A REAPPORTIONMENT/REDISTRICTING PLAN 
FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated, Sections 5-1-111, requires that, at least every ten (10) 
years, county legislative bodies shall change the boundaries of districts if necessary to apportion 
the constables so that the members represent substantially equal populations; and 

WHEREAS, Hamblen County has prepared a plan consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, Section 5-1-111, which provides for c o n s t a b l e s , composed of 7 members 
and which creates 7 districts as depicted on the official redistricting map for Hamblen County 
prepared pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 5-1-110. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hamblen County Legislative Body meeting in 
regular session at Morristown, Tennessee, on this _____ day of ____________, 2021 

SECTION 1.  There is hereby adopted a reapportionment plan for Hamblen 
County which provides for 7 constables in each of the 7 districts for a total 
number of 7 constables.  The districts for the constables are depicted on the 
official redistricting map for Hamblen County prepared pursuant to Tennessee 
Code Annotated, Section 5-1-110.  A copy of the redistricting map is attached as 
EXHIBIT A to this resolution and is incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION  2. All constables shall be elected within the districts wherein the 
candidate seeks election. · 

SECTION 3.   This plan shall take effect upon passage, the public welfare 
requiring it, provided that vacancies shall be filled in accordance with 
Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 5-1-104. 

ADOPTED this ____ day of ___________, 2021. 

APPROVED  ATTEST 

_________________________    _________________________ 

Chairman Hamblen County Clerk 

________________________ 
   County Mayor 

29

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Buildings and Grounds Committee 

Monday, December 6, 2021 
Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 

 
MINUTES 

 
 
Members Present: 
 Chris Cutshaw, Tim Goins, Howard Shipley, Eileen Arnwine, Thomas Doty, Bobby Haun, Tim Horner, 
Mike Reed, James Stepp 
 
Member Absent: 
None 
 
   
Call to Order 
Chairman Chris Cutshaw called the meeting to order at 5:52p.m.  
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
        a.   None 
 
New Business 
 

a. Campground Regulations- Mayor Brittain and Cherokee Park Manager Frank Parker presented 
to the Committee a proposal to update the Campground Regulations for Cherokee Park. 
Motion (Tim Goins/Tim Horner) to approve the updated Campground Regulations with a few 
additions that include but not limited to deck size, quiet times. The additions will be 
presented at the Commission Meeting on December 16, 2021.  

b. Campground Rental and Pavilion Rental Rates- Mayor Brittain and Cherokee Park Manager 
Frank Parker presented to the Committee a proposal to change the rates for the campground 
and pavilion rentals. 
Motion (Thomas Doty/Bobby Haun, all in favor) to approve the updated campground and 
pavilion rental rates with one correction to the primitive sites. A new rate sheet will be 
included in the Commission Packet. 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Cutshaw adjourned the meeting at 6:15 p.m. 

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
  BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE 

Monday, December 6, 2021 
Immediately Following Adjournment of Public Services Committee 

Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Chris Cutshaw

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Chris Cutshaw
(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak)

3. Old Business – Chairman Chris Cutshaw
a. None

4. New Business – Chairman Chris Cutshaw
a. Campground Regulations-County Mayor Bill Brittain-Cherokee Park

Manager Frank Parker
b. Campground Rental Rates and Pavilion Rental Rates-County Mayor Bill

Brittain-Cherokee Park Manager Frank Parker

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Chris Cutshaw
a. None

6. Adjournment – Chairman Chris Cutshaw

B U I L I D N G  A N D  
G R O U N D S  

C O M M I T T E E  

Chris Cutshaw 
Chairman 

Tim Goins 
Vice-Chairman 

Howard Shipley 
Ex-Officio 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

Thomas Doty 
Member 

Bobby Haun 
Member 

Tim Horner 
Member 

Mike Reed 
Member 

James Stepp 
Member 

Return to Regular Calendar



Revised   1/1/2022 

 
 
 
 

Campground Regulations 
Anyone not adhering to these rules will be asked to leave the park without a refund.  

 
1. Campers must be of legal age to rent campsite. 

2. Camping permitted only on designated sites.  Check out time is 5 p.m.  

3. Short-term and long-term campers are expected to keep campsites neat and clean. 
i.   Outside of campers must be clean.  Long-term campers must wash their  
      campers a minimum of once a year. 
ii.   Campsites must be clear of trash and other debris. Dispose of trash in     
      appropriate dumpsters. 
iii.   No items such as appliances, lawn care equipment, indoor furniture,  
       woodpallets and inoperable camping equipment can be stored on  
       campsite. 
iv.  No drop cords or water hoses may be placed across campground roads. 
v.   Herb, vegetable and/or flower pots/ gardens are not allowed on  
      campsite. 
vi.  Fencing is not allowed on the campsite or around camper unless it is part 
      of a porch or deck. 
vii. Dump stations are available near the campsites for use of the campers. 
 

4. All vehicles must be parked in front of camper or tent.  Limit 2 vehicles per campsite. All 
vehicles must be licensed and operable. 

 
5. Boats, boat trailers, and storage trailers must be parked in designated area, not on 

campsite. Hamblen County and Cherokee Park are not responsible for damage or 
vandalism of the items stored in the designated area. 

 
6. Dogs, cats and other pets must be kept on a leash.  They may not be chained and left outside 

the tent/camper at any time. 
 

7. Campfires must be kindled in such a manner that no tree, shrub, grass or other flammable 
matter can be set on fire. 

 
8. Motorcycles may be used only on campground and/or park roads to enter and leave the 

area. 
  

9. Visitors should be aware of the possibility of snakes, poison ivy, insect bites and drowning.  
These dangers are present and must be dealt with if you and your children plan to spend 
time outdoors.  

 
10. Fireworks are prohibited in Cherokee Park. 
 
11. Alcoholic beverage consumption is prohibited in Cherokee Park. 
 
12. Speed limit in the campground is 10 MPH. 

Cherokee Park 
H a m b l e n  C o u n t y ’ s  R e c r e a t i o n a l  P a r k  a n d  C a m p g r o u n d  

Return to Regular Calendar



Revised   1/1/2022 

13. Quiet time shall be observed at all camping sites between the hours of 12 midnight to 8 a.m.  
 
14. Quality decks, porches and/or metal awnings installed on a campsite become the 

property of Hamblen County and must remain at the campground when the camper 
moves out. Decks must be built of pressure-treated wood or other water resistant 
material.  Decks can be no larger than 8’ x 16’. Decks or porches in place as of 
January 1, 2022 are grandfathered from this size limitation.  

 
15. Campers who damage park property, such as bathhouses, water/electrical 

connections, etc. are responsible for paying for the repairs, both parts and labor.  
 
16. Behavior causing law enforcement to be called to the campground is grounds for 

eviction from the campground and the park without a refund. 
 
17. Rent payments are considered late on the 6th day following the due date.  A late fee of 

$5/day begins on the 6th day past the due date.  
 
18. Enforcement of the rules and the decision to evict a camper is at the sole discretion 

of the Park Manager. 
 
 
By signing this document, I acknowledge that I have read the campground regulations and  
agree to abide by them.  Furthermore, I understand that violating these rules is grounds for  
eviction without a refund.  
 
 

 

 

_________________________________________  _______________________ 

Camper       Date 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thank you for choosing Cherokee Park!  Enjoy your stay and come see us again! 
 
 

Frank Parker, Park Manager 
Phone:  (423) 586-5232 

Park Address:  3075 Floyd Hall Drive – Morristown, TN  37814 
Mailing Address:  511 West Second North Street – Morristown, TN  37814 

Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



 

 
 

 Hamblen County Government 
Justice Center/Jail Project Committee 

Monday, December 6, 2021 
Hamblen County Courthouse-Large Courtroom 

 
MINUTES 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Members Present  
Tim Horner, Jim Stepp, Jeff Akard, Eileen Arnwine, Chris Cutshaw, Randy DeBord, Thomas Doty, Tim Goins, 
Bobby Haun, Mike Reed, Howard Shipley,  
    
Members Absent  
Joe Huntsman, Sr., Wayne NeSmith, Taylor Ward 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
Call to Order  
Chairman Horner called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m.  
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
Linda Noe, Edna Greene, Anne Horner, Tony Strazzullo, Gwen Holden  
 
Old Business 
       a.   None 
 
 New Business 

a. Blaine Construction Company Contract and $10M Bond Issue Update- Mayor Brittain updated the 
Committee on the Blaine Construction Company Contract and the Interest Rate for the Bond Issue 
No Action Taken, Discussion Only 

b. Special Inspections and Material Testing Service Agreement- Tony Pettit of Burwil Construction 
Company addressed the committee on the Contract from GEO Services for Materials Testing. 
Motion (Tim Goins/Chris Cutshaw, all in favor) to accept the contract from GEO Services for 
Material and Special Testing for $60,000. 

c. Bid Tabulation Hale House Renovations-Mayor Brittain told the Committee the base bid submitted 
for project is $551,800.  The Mayor said the architect is working with the contractor to determine 
whether there can be any changes in project that will lower the cost.  No recommendation was 
presented.  No action was taken. 
Motion (Howard Shipley/Tim Goins, all in favor) to have this item on the Agenda for the 
Commission Meeting.   

 
Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
        a.   None 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Horner adjourned the meeting at 6:33 p.m. 
 
 
 

Return to Regular Calendar



  
 

Hamblen County Government 
JUSTICE CENTER/JAIL PROJECT COMMITTEE 

 
 

Monday, December 6, 2021 
Immediately Following the Adjournment of the Building and  

Grounds Committee 
 Large Courtroom-Hamblen County Courthouse  

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Tim Horner 
 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee about Agenda Items Only – 
Chairman Tim Horner      (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 
 

3. Old Business-Chairman Tim Horner 
a. None 

 
4. New Business- Chairman Tim Horner 

a. Blaine Construction Company Contract and $10M Bond Issue Update-
County Mayor Bill Brittain 

b. Special Inspections and Material Testing Service Agreement-Tony Pettit, 
BurWill Construction 

c. Bid Tabulation Hale House Renovations-County Mayor Bill Brittain 
 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Tim Horner 
a. None 

 
6. Adjournment – Chairman Tim Horner 

 
 
 

J U S T I C E  
C E N T E R / J A I L  

P R O J E C T  
C O M M I T T E E  

 
Tim Horner 
Chairman 

 
James Stepp 

Vice-Chairman 
 

Eileen Arnwine 
Member 

 
Jeff Akard 
Member 

 
Chris Cutshaw 

Member 
 

Randy DeBord 
Member 

 
Thomas Doty 

Member 
 

Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Bobby Haun 

Member 
 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

 
Wayne NeSmith 

Member 
 

Mike Reed 
Member 

 
Howard Shipley 

Member 
 

Taylor Ward 
Member 

 
 Return to Regular Calendar



$9,405,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021

Independent Registered Municipal Advisors

P.O. Box 22715

Knoxville, Tennessee 37933

Telephone: (865) 988-2663

Cumberland Securities Company, Inc.

HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE

Final

Report

December 17, 2021

Prepared By:

Funding

Return to Regular Calendar



Disclaimer and Disclosures 
Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. (the “Advisor”) is registered as a Municipal Advisory firm with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”).  A 
municipal advisory client brochure is posted on the website of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (www.msrb.org) that describes the protections that may be provided by the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board 
rules and how to file a complaint with an appropriate regulatory authority. The Advisor will maintain all required registrations with the SEC and the MSRB and the Advisor will disclose any legal or disciplinary events, including 
information about any criminal actions, regulatory actions, investigations, terminations, judgments, liens, civil judicial actions, customer complaints, arbitrations and civil litigation, and other detailed information.  The Issuer 
may electronically access the Advisor’s most recent Form MA and each employee’s most recent Form MA-I filed with the Commission at https://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html.  As of the date hereof, 
Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. has never had legal or disciplinary event. 
 
The Advisor hereby discloses that it generally operates under a contingent fee form of compensation.  Under a contingent fee form of compensation, payment of the Municipal Advisor’s fee is dependent upon the successful 
completion of a financing or other transaction. Although this form of compensation may be customary for the Issuer, it presents a conflict because the Advisor may have an incentive to recommend unnecessary financings 
or financings that are disadvantageous to the client. All recommended financings are reviewed by the firm to confirm that that they are suitable for each client.  Upon execution of a Municipal Advisory Agreement, the 
Advisor will have a legally binding fiduciary responsibility to put the financial interests of the Issuer before its own.  The Advisor hereby discloses that the determination of any municipal advisory fee or other compensation 
will be mutually agreeable between the Issuer and the Advisor pursuant to a Fee Letter.   
 
The Advisor hereby discloses that it receives the use of a Bloomberg license courtesy of Raymond James and Associates.  The use of this license is not contingent upon any specific existing or future business.  All recommended 
financings and investments are reviewed by the firm to confirm that that they are suitable for each client.   
 
This presentation/report may contain "forward-looking" information. Such information may include, but not be limited to, projections, forecasts or estimates of cash flows, interest rate coupons, yields or potential debt 
service savings, scenario analyses and proposed or expected debt portfolio composition. Any forward-looking information is based upon certain assumptions about future events or conditions and is intended only to illustrate 
hypothetical results under those assumptions (not all of which are specified herein or can be ascertained at this time). It does not represent actual results that may be available to you. Actual events or conditions are unlikely 
to be consistent with, and may differ significantly from, those assumed.  
 
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: The Advisor and its employees are not in the business of providing, and do not provide, tax or legal advice. Any statements in this presentation regarding tax matters were not intended or written 
to be used, and cannot be used or relied upon, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties. Any such taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer’s particular circumstances from an independent tax 
advisor. 
 
Risk Disclosures: 

Fixed Rate Bonds 

Material Risk Consideration Description of Risk Potential Consequences 

Issuer Default Risk Possibility that the Issuer defaults under the authorizing documents • Range of available remedies may be brought against Issuer (e.g. forcing 
issuer to raise taxes or rates) 

• Credit ratings negatively impacted 

• Access to capital markets impaired 

• Possibility of receivership or bankruptcy for certain issuers 

Redemption Risk The ability to redeem the bonds prior to maturity may be limited • Inability to refinance at lower interest rates 

Refinancing Risk Possibility that the bonds cannot be refinanced • Inability to refinance at lower interest rates  

Reinvestment Risk Possibility that the Issuer may be unable to invest unspent proceeds at or near the interest rate on 
the bonds 

• Negative arbitrage resulting in a higher cost of funds 

Tax Compliance Risk For tax-exempt bonds, possibility that failure to comply with tax-related covenants results in the 
bonds becoming taxable obligations 

• Increase in debt service costs retroactively to date of issuance 

• Possible mandatory redemption of bonds affected 

• Risk of IRS Audit 

• Difficulty in refinancing the bonds 

• Access to tax-exempt market impacted 

• Difficulty in issuing future tax-exempt debt 

 

Variable Rate Demand Bonds (“VRDB”) / Floating Rate Notes (“FRN”) / Bank Index Loan (“Index”) / “Put Loan” (e.g. Fixed Rate for Five (5) Years, then Rate Resets to New Rate) 

Material Risk Consideration Description of Risk (Type of Debt Risk Applicable to) Potential Consequences 

Interest Rate Risk Possibility that the interest rate may increase on an interest reset date 
(VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Increase in debt service cost (up to maximum rate) 

• Lower debt service coverage  

• Lower cash reserves  

Index Risk Possibility that the method of determining the index (LIBOR or SIFMA) could 
change 
Indices may be affected by factors unrelated to FRN’s/Index Loan or the tax-
exempt market 
(VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Increase in debt service costs 

• Lower debt service coverage 

• Lower cash reserves 

• Provision should be made for alternate mechanism to determine rate 

Issuer Default Risk Possibility that the Issuer defaults under the authorizing documents 
(VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Range of available remedies may be brought against Issuer (e.g., forcing Issuer to raise taxes or 
revenues) 

• Credit ratings negatively impacted 

• Default could impact remarketing which could cause increase in debt service costs 

• Access to capital markets impaired 

  •  

Issuer Ratings Downgrade Risk Possibility that a downgrade of the issuer’s rating(s) may result in optional 
tenders or an increase in fees payable to the bank providing the liquidity 
facility  (VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Ratings change could impact remarketing which could cause an increase in debt service cost  

• Higher liquidity facility fees resulting in higher cost of funds  

Liquidity Risk Possibility that VRDB’s cannot be successfully remarketing, resulting in Bank 
Bonds (VRDB) 

• Increase in debt service costs due to higher bank bond rate and accelerated principle repayment  

• May be required to refinance or term out the VRDO’s 

• Inability to refinance or possibly higher interest rates  

Liquidity Provider Default Risk Possibility that the bank providing the liquidity facility supporting the VRDO’s 
defaults in its obligations under the liquidity facility (VRDB) 

• Issuer required to repay principal and accrued interest if Issuer is not able to refinance  

• Increase in debt service costs  

Liquidity Provider Ratings 
Downgrade 

Possibility that a downgrade of the liquidity provider’s rating(s) may result in 
optional tenders (VRDB) 

• Ratings change could impact remarketing which could cause an increase in debt service cost  

Refinancing Risk Possibility that the FRN, Index or Put Loan cannot be remarketed or 
refinanced 
(FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Hard Put: must repay principal and accrued interest or Event of Default 

• Soft Put: higher interest rate on debt and higher debt service costs up to maximum rate 

• Increase in debt service costs upon any refinancing 

• Inability to refinance or possibly higher interest rates 

Regulatory Risk Possibility that prospective regulatory requirements increase cost of 
obtaining and maintaining the liquidity facility (VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Increase in debt service costs  

• Higher liquidity facility fees resulting in higher cost of funds  

Reinvestment Risk Possibility that the issuer may be unable to invest unspent proceeds at or near 
the interest rate on the bonds (VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Negative arbitrage resulting in higher cost of funds  

Remarketing Risk Possibility that the remarketing agent does not perform its duties in a 
satisfactory manner or may resign or cease its remarketing efforts 
(VRDB) 

• Higher interest rates  

• Difficulty remarketing the VRDO’s 

• May require appointment of a successor remarketing agent  

Renewal Risk Possibility that the facility or loan will not be extended for a successive 
commitment period or not be replaced at a reasonable cost  
(VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Issuer required to repay principal and accrued interest on tender date if issuer is not able to 
refinance 

• Increase in debt service costs   

Tax Compliance Risk For tax exempt bonds, possibility that failure to comply with tax related 
covenants result in the bonds becoming taxable obligations  
(VRDB, FRN, Index, Put Loans) 

• Increase in debt service costs retroactively to date of issuance  

• Possible mandatory redemption of bonds affected  

• Risk of IRS audit  

• Difficulty in refinancing the bonds  

• Access to tax exempt market impacted  

• Difficulty in issuing future tax-exempt debt 

 

Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County, Tennessee

Final Funding Report

Table of Contents

          REPORT PAGE

$9,405,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021

Debt Service Report - Annual Report................................................................................ 1

Debt Service Report - Semi-Annual Report....................................................................... 2

Pricing Report................................................................................................................... 3

Proof of Arbitrage Yield.................................................................................................... 4

Form 8038-G Statistics...................................................................................................... 6

Sources & Uses of Funds................................................................................................... 7

Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. 

Tennessee Public Finance - CCB

Return to Regular Calendar



DEBT SERVICE

Hamblen County
$9,405,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021 (Justice Center)

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

06/01/2022 114,251.06 114,251.06 114,251.06
06/01/2023 250,795.00 250,795.00 250,795.00
06/01/2024 100,000.00 4.000% 250,795.00 350,795.00 350,795.00
06/01/2025 345,000.00 4.000% 246,795.00 591,795.00 591,795.00
06/01/2026 345,000.00 4.000% 232,995.00 577,995.00 577,995.00
06/01/2027 345,000.00 4.000% 219,195.00 564,195.00 564,195.00
06/01/2028 345,000.00 4.000% 205,395.00 550,395.00 550,395.00
06/01/2029 345,000.00 4.000% 191,595.00 536,595.00 536,595.00
06/01/2030 345,000.00 4.000% 177,795.00 522,795.00 522,795.00
06/01/2031 345,000.00 3.000% 163,995.00 508,995.00 508,995.00
06/01/2032 345,000.00 2.000% 153,645.00 498,645.00 498,645.00
06/01/2033 345,000.00 3.000% 146,745.00 491,745.00 491,745.00
06/01/2034 345,000.00 3.000% 136,395.00 481,395.00 481,395.00
06/01/2035 345,000.00 3.000% 126,045.00 471,045.00 471,045.00
06/01/2036 345,000.00 2.000% 115,695.00 460,695.00 460,695.00
06/01/2037 345,000.00 2.000% 108,795.00 453,795.00 453,795.00
06/01/2038 345,000.00 2.000% 101,895.00 446,895.00 446,895.00
06/01/2039 345,000.00 2.000% 94,995.00 439,995.00 439,995.00
06/01/2040 345,000.00 2.000% 88,095.00 433,095.00 433,095.00
06/01/2041 345,000.00 2.000% 81,195.00 426,195.00 426,195.00
06/01/2042 345,000.00 2.100% 74,295.00 419,295.00 419,295.00
06/01/2043 345,000.00 2.100% 67,050.00 412,050.00 412,050.00
06/01/2044 345,000.00 2.100% 59,805.00 404,805.00 404,805.00
06/01/2045 345,000.00 2.100% 52,560.00 397,560.00 397,560.00
06/01/2046 345,000.00 2.150% 45,315.00 390,315.00 390,315.00
06/01/2047 345,000.00 2.150% 37,897.50 382,897.50 382,897.50
06/01/2048 345,000.00 2.150% 30,480.00 375,480.00 375,480.00
06/01/2049 345,000.00 2.250% 23,062.50 368,062.50 368,062.50
06/01/2050 340,000.00 2.250% 15,300.00 355,300.00 355,300.00
06/01/2051 340,000.00 2.250% 7,650.00 347,650.00 347,650.00

9,405,000.00 3,620,521.06 13,025,521.06

Date Structure

Date 12/17/2021
First Coupon Date 06/01/2022

Yield Statistics

Average Coupon 2.3626552%
Weighted Average Maturity 15.829
True Interest Cost (TIC) 1.9589571%

1Return to Regular Calendar



DEBT SERVICE

Hamblen County
$9,405,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021 (Justice Center)

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total

06/01/2022 114,251.06 114,251.06 114,251.06
12/01/2022 125,397.50 125,397.50
06/01/2023 125,397.50 125,397.50 250,795.00
12/01/2023 125,397.50 125,397.50
06/01/2024 100,000.00 4.000% 125,397.50 225,397.50 350,795.00
12/01/2024 123,397.50 123,397.50
06/01/2025 345,000.00 4.000% 123,397.50 468,397.50 591,795.00
12/01/2025 116,497.50 116,497.50
06/01/2026 345,000.00 4.000% 116,497.50 461,497.50 577,995.00
12/01/2026 109,597.50 109,597.50
06/01/2027 345,000.00 4.000% 109,597.50 454,597.50 564,195.00
12/01/2027 102,697.50 102,697.50
06/01/2028 345,000.00 4.000% 102,697.50 447,697.50 550,395.00
12/01/2028 95,797.50 95,797.50
06/01/2029 345,000.00 4.000% 95,797.50 440,797.50 536,595.00
12/01/2029 88,897.50 88,897.50
06/01/2030 345,000.00 4.000% 88,897.50 433,897.50 522,795.00
12/01/2030 81,997.50 81,997.50
06/01/2031 345,000.00 3.000% 81,997.50 426,997.50 508,995.00
12/01/2031 76,822.50 76,822.50
06/01/2032 345,000.00 2.000% 76,822.50 421,822.50 498,645.00
12/01/2032 73,372.50 73,372.50
06/01/2033 345,000.00 3.000% 73,372.50 418,372.50 491,745.00
12/01/2033 68,197.50 68,197.50
06/01/2034 345,000.00 3.000% 68,197.50 413,197.50 481,395.00
12/01/2034 63,022.50 63,022.50
06/01/2035 345,000.00 3.000% 63,022.50 408,022.50 471,045.00
12/01/2035 57,847.50 57,847.50
06/01/2036 345,000.00 2.000% 57,847.50 402,847.50 460,695.00
12/01/2036 54,397.50 54,397.50
06/01/2037 345,000.00 2.000% 54,397.50 399,397.50 453,795.00
12/01/2037 50,947.50 50,947.50
06/01/2038 345,000.00 2.000% 50,947.50 395,947.50 446,895.00
12/01/2038 47,497.50 47,497.50
06/01/2039 345,000.00 2.000% 47,497.50 392,497.50 439,995.00
12/01/2039 44,047.50 44,047.50
06/01/2040 345,000.00 2.000% 44,047.50 389,047.50 433,095.00
12/01/2040 40,597.50 40,597.50
06/01/2041 345,000.00 2.000% 40,597.50 385,597.50 426,195.00
12/01/2041 37,147.50 37,147.50
06/01/2042 345,000.00 2.100% 37,147.50 382,147.50 419,295.00
12/01/2042 33,525.00 33,525.00
06/01/2043 345,000.00 2.100% 33,525.00 378,525.00 412,050.00
12/01/2043 29,902.50 29,902.50
06/01/2044 345,000.00 2.100% 29,902.50 374,902.50 404,805.00
12/01/2044 26,280.00 26,280.00
06/01/2045 345,000.00 2.100% 26,280.00 371,280.00 397,560.00
12/01/2045 22,657.50 22,657.50
06/01/2046 345,000.00 2.150% 22,657.50 367,657.50 390,315.00
12/01/2046 18,948.75 18,948.75
06/01/2047 345,000.00 2.150% 18,948.75 363,948.75 382,897.50
12/01/2047 15,240.00 15,240.00
06/01/2048 345,000.00 2.150% 15,240.00 360,240.00 375,480.00
12/01/2048 11,531.25 11,531.25
06/01/2049 345,000.00 2.250% 11,531.25 356,531.25 368,062.50
12/01/2049 7,650.00 7,650.00
06/01/2050 340,000.00 2.250% 7,650.00 347,650.00 355,300.00
12/01/2050 3,825.00 3,825.00
06/01/2051 340,000.00 2.250% 3,825.00 343,825.00 347,650.00

9,405,000.00 3,620,521.06 13,025,521.06

Date Structure

Date 12/17/2021
First Coupon Date 06/01/2022

Yield Statistics

Average Coupon 2.3626552%
Weighted Average Maturity 15.829
True Interest Cost (TIC) 1.9589571%

2Return to Regular Calendar



BOND PRICING

Hamblen County
$9,405,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021 (Justice Center)

Maturity Yield to Call Call Premium
Bond Component Date CUSIP Amount Rate Yield Price Maturity Date Price (-Discount) Principal Cost

Bond Component:
06/01/2024 406540RU0 100,000 4.000% 0.600% 108.275 8,275.00 108,275.00
06/01/2025 406540RV8 345,000 4.000% 0.700% 111.246 38,798.70 383,798.70
06/01/2026 406540RW6 345,000 4.000% 0.800% 113.978 48,224.10 393,224.10
06/01/2027 406540RX4 345,000 4.000% 0.900% 116.467 56,811.15 401,811.15
06/01/2028 406540RY2 345,000 4.000% 1.000% 118.709 64,546.05 409,546.05
06/01/2029 406540RZ9 345,000 4.000% 1.170% 120.148 69,510.60 414,510.60
06/01/2030 406540SA3 345,000 4.000% 1.220% 122.269 76,828.05 421,828.05
06/01/2031 406540SB1 345,000 3.000% 1.250% 114.000 C 1.413% 06/01/2030 100.000 48,300.00 393,300.00
06/01/2032 406540SC9 345,000 2.000% 1.300% 105.587 C 1.423% 06/01/2030 100.000 19,275.15 364,275.15
06/01/2033 406540SD7 345,000 3.000% 1.300% 113.570 C 1.692% 06/01/2030 100.000 46,816.50 391,816.50
06/01/2034 406540SE5 345,000 3.000% 1.350% 113.142 C 1.816% 06/01/2030 100.000 45,339.90 390,339.90
06/01/2035 406540SF2 345,000 3.000% 1.400% 112.716 C 1.923% 06/01/2030 100.000 43,870.20 388,870.20
06/01/2036 406540SG0 345,000 2.000% 1.550% 103.553 C 1.721% 06/01/2030 100.000 12,257.85 357,257.85
06/01/2037 406540SH8 345,000 2.000% 1.700% 102.353 C 1.825% 06/01/2030 100.000 8,117.85 353,117.85
06/01/2038 406540SJ4 345,000 2.000% 1.850% 101.168 C 1.917% 06/01/2030 100.000 4,029.60 349,029.60
06/01/2039 406540SK1 345,000 2.000% 1.900% 100.777 C 1.947% 06/01/2030 100.000 2,680.65 347,680.65

5,275,000 593,681.35 5,868,681.35

Term Bond 2041:
06/01/2040 406540SM7 345,000 2.000% 2.000% 100.000 345,000.00
06/01/2041 406540SM7 345,000 2.000% 2.000% 100.000 345,000.00

690,000 690,000.00

Term Bond 2045:
06/01/2042 406540SR6 345,000 2.100% 2.100% 100.000 345,000.00
06/01/2043 406540SR6 345,000 2.100% 2.100% 100.000 345,000.00
06/01/2044 406540SR6 345,000 2.100% 2.100% 100.000 345,000.00
06/01/2045 406540SR6 345,000 2.100% 2.100% 100.000 345,000.00

1,380,000 1,380,000.00

Term Bond 2048:
06/01/2046 406540SU9 345,000 2.150% 2.150% 100.000 345,000.00
06/01/2047 406540SU9 345,000 2.150% 2.150% 100.000 345,000.00
06/01/2048 406540SU9 345,000 2.150% 2.150% 100.000 345,000.00

1,035,000 1,035,000.00

Term Bond 2051:
06/01/2049 406540SX3 345,000 2.250% 2.250% 100.000 345,000.00
06/01/2050 406540SX3 340,000 2.250% 2.250% 100.000 340,000.00
06/01/2051 406540SX3 340,000 2.250% 2.250% 100.000 340,000.00

1,025,000 1,025,000.00

9,405,000 593,681.35 9,998,681.35

Dated Date 12/17/2021
Delivery Date 12/17/2021
First Coupon 06/01/2022

Par Amount 9,405,000.00
Premium 593,681.35

Production 9,998,681.35 106.312401%
Underwriter's Discount (51,637.87) (0.549047%)

Purchase Price 9,947,043.48 105.763354%
Accrued Interest

Net Proceeds 9,947,043.48

3Return to Regular Calendar



PROOF OF ARBITRAGE YIELD

Hamblen County
$9,405,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021 (Justice Center)

Present Value
to 12/17/2021

Date Debt Service @  1.8845211963%

06/01/2022 114,251.06 113,278.96
12/01/2022 125,397.50 123,169.98
06/01/2023 125,397.50 122,020.23
12/01/2023 125,397.50 120,881.22
06/01/2024 225,397.50 215,251.41
12/01/2024 123,397.50 116,742.84
06/01/2025 468,397.50 439,000.92
12/01/2025 116,497.50 108,166.91
06/01/2026 461,497.50 424,496.55
12/01/2026 109,597.50 99,869.40
06/01/2027 454,597.50 410,379.63
12/01/2027 102,697.50 91,842.90
06/01/2028 447,697.50 396,640.79
12/01/2028 95,797.50 84,080.22
06/01/2029 440,797.50 383,270.83
12/01/2029 88,897.50 76,574.32
06/01/2030 2,848,897.50 2,431,069.75
12/01/2030 50,947.50 43,069.56
06/01/2031 50,947.50 42,667.52
12/01/2031 50,947.50 42,269.24
06/01/2032 50,947.50 41,874.67
12/01/2032 50,947.50 41,483.78
06/01/2033 50,947.50 41,096.55
12/01/2033 50,947.50 40,712.92
06/01/2034 50,947.50 40,332.88
12/01/2034 50,947.50 39,956.39
06/01/2035 50,947.50 39,583.41
12/01/2035 50,947.50 39,213.91
06/01/2036 50,947.50 38,847.87
12/01/2036 50,947.50 38,485.23
06/01/2037 50,947.50 38,125.99
12/01/2037 50,947.50 37,770.09
06/01/2038 395,947.50 290,796.90
12/01/2038 47,497.50 34,558.10
06/01/2039 392,497.50 282,906.56
12/01/2039 44,047.50 31,452.44
06/01/2040 389,047.50 275,209.04
12/01/2040 40,597.50 28,450.27
06/01/2041 385,597.50 267,699.91
12/01/2041 37,147.50 25,548.80
06/01/2042 382,147.50 260,374.82
12/01/2042 33,525.00 22,628.91
06/01/2043 378,525.00 253,114.18
12/01/2043 29,902.50 19,808.72
06/01/2044 374,902.50 246,033.47
12/01/2044 26,280.00 17,085.52
06/01/2045 371,280.00 239,128.51
12/01/2045 22,657.50 14,456.69
06/01/2046 367,657.50 232,395.21
12/01/2046 18,948.75 11,865.64
06/01/2047 363,948.75 225,776.08
12/01/2047 15,240.00 9,365.90
06/01/2048 360,240.00 219,322.70
12/01/2048 11,531.25 6,954.97
06/01/2049 356,531.25 213,031.19
12/01/2049 7,650.00 4,528.29
06/01/2050 347,650.00 203,864.58
12/01/2050 3,825.00 2,222.07
06/01/2051 343,825.00 197,875.00

12,787,471.06 9,998,681.35

Proceeds Summary

Delivery date 12/17/2021
Par Value 9,405,000.00
Premium (Discount) 593,681.35

Target for yield calculation 9,998,681.35

4Return to Regular Calendar



PROOF OF ARBITRAGE YIELD

Hamblen County
$9,405,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021 (Justice Center)

Assumed Call/Computation Dates for Premium Bonds

Bond Maturity Call Call Yield To
Component Date Rate Yield Date Price Call/Maturity

BOND 06/01/2031 3.000% 1.250% 06/01/2030 100.000 1.2501169%
BOND 06/01/2032 2.000% 1.300% 06/01/2030 100.000 1.3001553%
BOND 06/01/2033 3.000% 1.300% 06/01/2030 100.000 1.3001503%
BOND 06/01/2034 3.000% 1.350% 06/01/2030 100.000 1.3501649%
BOND 06/01/2035 3.000% 1.400% 06/01/2030 100.000 1.4001595%
BOND 06/01/2036 2.000% 1.550% 06/01/2030 100.000 1.5500798%
BOND 06/01/2037 2.000% 1.700% 06/01/2030 100.000 1.7001050%

Rejected Call/Computation Dates for Premium Bonds

Bond Maturity Call Call Yield To Increase
Component Date Rate Yield Date Price Call/Maturity to Yield

BOND 06/01/2031 3.000% 1.250% 1.4131012% 0.1629842%
BOND 06/01/2032 2.000% 1.300% 1.4230391% 0.1228838%
BOND 06/01/2033 3.000% 1.300% 1.6919760% 0.3918257%
BOND 06/01/2034 3.000% 1.350% 1.8163268% 0.4661619%
BOND 06/01/2035 3.000% 1.400% 1.9229717% 0.5228122%
BOND 06/01/2036 2.000% 1.550% 1.7213419% 0.1712621%
BOND 06/01/2037 2.000% 1.700% 1.8246211% 0.1245161%

5Return to Regular Calendar



FORM 8038 STATISTICS

Hamblen County
$9,405,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021 (Justice Center)

Dated Date 12/17/2021
Delivery Date 12/17/2021

Redemption
Bond Component Date Principal Coupon Price Issue Price at Maturity

Bond Component:
06/01/2024 100,000.00 4.000% 108.275 108,275.00 100,000.00
06/01/2025 345,000.00 4.000% 111.246 383,798.70 345,000.00
06/01/2026 345,000.00 4.000% 113.978 393,224.10 345,000.00
06/01/2027 345,000.00 4.000% 116.467 401,811.15 345,000.00
06/01/2028 345,000.00 4.000% 118.709 409,546.05 345,000.00
06/01/2029 345,000.00 4.000% 120.148 414,510.60 345,000.00
06/01/2030 345,000.00 4.000% 122.269 421,828.05 345,000.00
06/01/2031 345,000.00 3.000% 114.000 393,300.00 345,000.00
06/01/2032 345,000.00 2.000% 105.587 364,275.15 345,000.00
06/01/2033 345,000.00 3.000% 113.570 391,816.50 345,000.00
06/01/2034 345,000.00 3.000% 113.142 390,339.90 345,000.00
06/01/2035 345,000.00 3.000% 112.716 388,870.20 345,000.00
06/01/2036 345,000.00 2.000% 103.553 357,257.85 345,000.00
06/01/2037 345,000.00 2.000% 102.353 353,117.85 345,000.00
06/01/2038 345,000.00 2.000% 101.168 349,029.60 345,000.00
06/01/2039 345,000.00 2.000% 100.777 347,680.65 345,000.00

Term Bond 2041:
06/01/2040 345,000.00 2.000% 100.000 345,000.00 345,000.00
06/01/2041 345,000.00 2.000% 100.000 345,000.00 345,000.00

Term Bond 2045:
06/01/2042 345,000.00 2.100% 100.000 345,000.00 345,000.00
06/01/2043 345,000.00 2.100% 100.000 345,000.00 345,000.00
06/01/2044 345,000.00 2.100% 100.000 345,000.00 345,000.00
06/01/2045 345,000.00 2.100% 100.000 345,000.00 345,000.00

Term Bond 2048:
06/01/2046 345,000.00 2.150% 100.000 345,000.00 345,000.00
06/01/2047 345,000.00 2.150% 100.000 345,000.00 345,000.00
06/01/2048 345,000.00 2.150% 100.000 345,000.00 345,000.00

Term Bond 2051:
06/01/2049 345,000.00 2.250% 100.000 345,000.00 345,000.00
06/01/2050 340,000.00 2.250% 100.000 340,000.00 340,000.00
06/01/2051 340,000.00 2.250% 100.000 340,000.00 340,000.00

9,405,000.00 9,998,681.35 9,405,000.00

Stated Weighted
Maturity Interest Issue Redemption Average

Date Rate Price at Maturity Maturity Yield

Final Maturity 06/01/2051 2.250% 340,000.00 340,000.00
Entire Issue 9,998,681.35 9,405,000.00 15.8289 1.8845%

Proceeds used for accrued interest 0.00
Proceeds used for bond issuance costs (including underwriters' discount) 153,681.35
Proceeds used for credit enhancement 0.00
Proceeds allocated to reasonably required reserve or replacement fund 0.00

6Return to Regular Calendar



SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Hamblen County
$9,405,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021 (Justice Center)

Dated Date 12/17/2021
Delivery Date 12/17/2021

Sources:

Bond Proceeds:
Par Amount 9,405,000.00
Premium 593,681.35

9,998,681.35

Uses:

Project Fund Deposits:
Jail/Justice Center Construction Fund 9,845,000.00

Delivery Date Expenses:
Cost of Issuance 102,043.48
Underwriter's Discount 51,637.87

153,681.35

9,998,681.35

7Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Return to Regular Calendar



Addendum 

No. 1 Included

Addendum 

11.05.21 

Included

Addendum 

11.16.21 

Included

License # 18450 551,800.00$       200 21,259.00$         60

 
 

McSpadden, Inc. - 

Dandridge, TN

Calendar Days to 

Complete 

Alternate 1

Alternate 1 

Pricing

Calendar Days to 

Complete Base 

Bid

Base Bid

Citizen Tribune Newspaper Online

Citizen Tribune Newspaper - Public Notice

Hamblen County Government Website

Emailed 100 Approved Vendors

Bid 

Advertisement:

Bid Name:

Department:

Date Bids Opened:

Hale House Bid #3 (2021-14)

Finance

12/2/2021 @ 2:00p.m.

Hamblen County, Tennessee Bid Tabulation

Vendors Bidding

Bid AmountVendor

Return to Regular Calendar




